
From: Hayes, Elliot
To: Gregory, Michele
Cc: Dean Alford; A303 Sparkford to Ilchester; A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling
Subject: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester - non-material change clarification
Date: 14 March 2019 08:46:03
Attachments: HE551507-MMSJV-LSI-000-CO-UU-0003.pdf

Dear Michele
 
 
Please see attached a letter of clarification relating to the non-material change.
 
If you have any queries please do get in touch.
 
 
Kind regards
 
Elliot
 
 
Elliot Hayes | Project Manager | Regional Investment Programme South West
Tel: +44 (300) 470 5611
Highways England | Temple Quay House | 2 The Square, Temple Quay | Bristol |
BS1 6HA 
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk
 

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for
use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other
use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.
 
Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000
|National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park,
Birmingham B32 1AF | https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-
england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk
 
Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House,
1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ 
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Hannah Sanderson 
Senior Project Manager 
2/07K Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Temple Quay 
Bristol BS1 6HA 
  
Enquiries: 0300 123 5000 
  
Wednesday 13 March 2019 


Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling Development Consent Order – Non-Material 
Change Clarification 
 
We wrote to you on 8 March 2019 (letter reference: HE551507-MMSJV-LSI-000-CO-UU-
0002) requesting a non-material change and as part of this, we requested that plot 7/5a was 
changed from “Land to Be Used Temporarily and Rights to be Acquired Permanently” to 
“Land to be Permanently Acquired”. This was an error, and plot 7/5a should remain as “Land 
to Be Used Temporarily and Rights to be Acquired Permanently”. Please disregard the 
request to change the status of plot 7/5a. The next revision of the land plans and book of 
reference will continue to show this as “Land to be used temporarily with rights to be 
permanently acquired.” 
 
 
  
Yours sincerely, 
 


 
Hannah Sanderson 
Senior Project Manager 
Email: A303SparkfordtoIlchesterdualling@highwaysengland.co.uk 
Tel: 0300 123 5000 
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